
Vandalia
WAT11;R DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

To: Vandalia Water District Board Members
Members of the Public

From: Cinthia Canales
Administrative Assistant

Date: January 7, 2026

Re: January Board Packet

Enclosed is this month's Board Packet, which includes:

• January GSA Agenda
• January Regular Meeting Agenda

• GSA Draft Minutes - December 10, 2025

• Regular Draft Minutes - December 10, 2025

• Pasture Lease Agreement

Notice of ADA Compliance: The District is committed to making its meetings accessible to all
citizens. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), if any person(s)
requires special accommodations to participate, they should contact the District's secretary at
559-686-4716, preferably at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.



Vandalia
WATKR DISTkK'T

Vandalia Water District
Board of Directors

Groundwater Sustainability Agency Meeting Agenda
January 14, 2026

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 10:30 a.m.

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comment.

During this item, members of the public will be afforded an opportunity to address the
Board on any matter within the jurisdiction of the District at the beginning of the session
or before the Board s consideration of an agenda item regarding that item. Comments are
limited to 3 minutes per person, unless otherwise indicated by the Board President, with a

maximum of 30 minutes for public comments overall. Cal. Gov. Code § 54954.3.

3. General Administration.

a. Agenda Approval - Action Item
b. Minutes of December 10, 2025, GSA Meeting- Action Item

4. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

a. Updates
b. 2026 Exceedance Rate - Action Item

c. Other
i. Tule Subbasin Coordination

5. Next GSA Meeting: February 11, 2026, at 10:30 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

6. Adjournment.

^Agenda posted for public information on January 9, 2025, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code

54954.2(a), in front of the District's office at 2032 S. Hillcrest St, Porterville, CA 93257, and at
105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257, and on the District's website at www.ttrid.orn.



Vandalia
WATI;R DISTRK'T

Vandalia Water District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Agenda
January 14, 2026

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 10:30 a.m.

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comment.

During this item, members of the public will be afforded an opportunity to address the
Board on any matter within the jurisdiction of the District at the beginning of the session
or before the Board s consideration of an agenda item regarding that item. Comments are

limited to 3 minutes per person, unless otherwise indicated by the Board President, with a
maximum of 30 minutes for public comments overall. Cal. Gov. Code § 54954.3.

3. General Administration

a. Agenda Approval - Action Item

4. Financial Statement / Bills
a. Treasurei s Report & Bills to approve - Action Item.

5. Water Operations

a. Water delivery report

6. Company Operations and Maintenance

a. Operations and Maintenance Report
b. Pasture Lease Agreement - Aclion Item

c. Solar Project Update

7. Tule River Association

a. Update

8. Closed Session.

a. Legal - Pending Litigation
i. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR

THREATENED LITIGATION in accordance with Government Code
Section 54956.9(b): (one case)

**IfNecessary

9. Next Regular Meeting: February 11, 2026, at 10:30 a.m.



Vandalia
WATKk DlSTkK'T

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

10. Adjournment.

^Agenda posted for public information on January 9, 2026, pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code

54954.2(a), in front of the District's office at 2032 S. Hillcrest St, Poiterville, CA 93257, and at
105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257, and on the District's website at www.ltridor^.

Meetings Hearings and Notices

A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may
request the District to provide a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to

participate in any public meeting of the District. Such assistance includes appropriate alternative
formats for the agendas and agenda packets used for any public meetings of the District.

Requests for such assistance and for agendas and agenda packets shall be made in person, by

telephone, facsimile, or written correspondence at the office ofVandalia Water District, at least

48 hours before a public Authority meeting.



Vandalia
WATKk DlS'mc'T

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

Vandalia Water District
Board of Directors

Groundwater Sustainability Agency Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2025

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 10:30 a.m.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10;30 a.m. by President Meier.

November 2028

November 2028

November 2028

November 2026

November 2026

2. Roll Call:
Director Steve Meier

Director Jim Zimmerman

Director Dyson Schneider

Director Mike Bennett

Director Roger Everett

District Staff:

Eric Limas (video conference), General Manager

Travis Millwee, Resources Manager

Mark Greenall, Controller

John Michael Domondon, District Engineer

Jack Lopez, Field Supervisor

Kirk Masters, Water Superintendent

Others, Landowners and Public:

None

3. General Administration.

a. Agenda Approval

On motion by Director ZIMMERMAN, second by Director BENNETT, and
unanimously approved, the agenda was approved.

b. Minutes of November 12, 2025, GSA Meeting - Action Item
On motion by Director SCHNEIDKR, second by Director BENN)1:TT, and

unanimously approved, the minutes of November 12, 2025, GSA Meeting were

approved as presented.

4. Public Comment.
No Public Commcnl.



Vandalia
WATHR DISTRICT

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

5. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

a. Updates
DOMONDON reviewed the groundwater accounting and the monthly summary

report, No action was taken

b. 2026 Groundwater Allocation
The Board discussed the 2026 Oroundwatcr Allocation. After discussion, on
motion by Director SCHNEIDER, second by Director EVERKTT, and

unanimously approved, a Precipilation allocalion of 0.88 AF/A per acre (AF/A)
and a Sustainable Yield of'O. 15 Al'VA were approved, ior a total allocalion of 1,03

AI7A.

c. Other
i. Tule Subbasin Coordination

Lower Tule Representative MILLWP.E and Manager LIMAS reviewed the
Stale Water Control Board Probationary Status and Ihe Tule Subbasin

Coordination effort. No action was taken.

6. Next GSA Meeting: January 14, 2026, at 10:30 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, PorterviUe, CA 93257

7. Adjournment at 12:00 p.in. by Board President Meier.

CERTIFICATION: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL AGENDA FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING AND GROUND SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY WAS POSTED AT
THE DISTRICT OFFICE ON DECEMBER 5,2025.

IF ANYONE WANTS COPIES OF ANY OF THE REFERENCED BOARD MATERIALS
THEY MAY CONTACT THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CINTHIA
CANALES AT 559-686-4716 OR BY EMAIL customerservice@ltrid.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Limas
Board Secretary



Vandalia
WA'I'KR ms'mc'T

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

Vandalia Water District
Board of Directors

Regular Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2025

Location: 105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257
Time: 10:30 a.m.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.in. by President Meier.

2. Roll Call:
Director Steve Meier November 2028

Director Jim Zimmerman November 2028

Director Dyson Schneider November 2028

Director Mike Bennett November 2026

Director Roger Everett November 2026

District Staff:

Eric Limas (video conference), General Manager

Travis Millwee, Resources Manager

Mark Greenall, Controller

John Michael Domondon, District Engineer

Jack Lopez, Field Supervisor

Kirk Masters, Water Superintendent

Others, Landowners and Public:

None

3. General Administration

a. Agenda Approval
On motion by Director ZIMMERMAN, second by Director EVERETT, and

unanimously approved, the agenda was approved.

b. Minutes of November 12, 2025, Regular Meeting - Action Item

On motion by Director SCHNF.IDER, second by Director HVRRETT, and

unanimously approved, the minutes o! November 12, 2025, Regular Meeting

were approved as presented,



Vandalia
WATER DISTRICT

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

c. Board Reorganization
Manager LIMAS reviewed the Board Reorganization. On motion by Director

ZIMMERMAN, second by Director EVERETT, and unanimously approved, the

Board of Directors approved the same slate of officers and appointments for 2026.

4. Public Comment.
No Public Comment.

5. Financial Statement / Bills
a. Treasurer's Report & Bills to approve.

GREENALL reviewed the treasurer's reports and bills paid for November. On

motion by Director SCHNEIDER, second by Director EVERETT, and
unanimously approved, the bills paid were approved, and the treasurer's report

was accepted and ordered placed on file.

b. 2025 Audit Engagement
GREENALL reviewed the Audit Engagement Letter. On motion by Director
BENNETT, second by Director EVERRETI\ and unanimously approved, the
2025 Audit Engagement Letter was approved as presented.

c. Investment Policy review
DOMONDON reviewed the Investment Policy. On motion by Director

SCHNEIDER, second by Director BENNETT, and unanimously approved, the
Investment Policy was approved as presented.

6. Water Operations

a. Water delivery report
DOMONDON reviewed current water conditions, operations, and November

delivery reports. No action was taken.

7. Company Operations and Maintenance
a. Operations and Maintenance Report

MASTERS reviewed operations and maintenance activities, including water-

related duties and general maintenance. Also reported was the receipt of an
additional bid for the well rehabilitation. No action was taken.

b. Solar Project Update
DOMONDON reviewed the Solar Project. No action was taken,

8. Tule River Association

a. Update
Staff reviewed activities related to SREP. No action was taken.



Vandalia
WATKR DISTkK'T

Draft Minutes December 10, 2025

9. Closed Session.

a. Legal - Pending Litigation
i. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - PENDING OR

THREATENED LITIGATION in accordance with Government Code
Section 54956.9(b): (one case)

*:f:IfNecessary

10. Next Regular Meeting: January 14, 2026, at 10:30 a.m.

105 W Teapot Dome Ave, Porterville, CA 93257

11. Adjournment 12:00 p,m. by Board President Meier.

CERTIFICATION: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL AGENDA FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING AND GROUND SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY WAS POSTED AT
THE DISTRICT OFFICE ON DECEMBER 5,2025.

IF ANYONE WANTS COPIES OF ANY OF THE REFERENCED BOARD MATERIALS
THEY MAY CONTACT THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CINTHIA
CANALES AT 559-686-4716 OR BY EMAIL customerservice@ltrid.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Eric Limas
Board Secretary



AGREEMENT
Between

VANDALIA WATER DISTRICT
and

Sammie Duysen and Jerry Gorell

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the VANDALIA
WATER DISTRICT , hereinafter called the District, and SAMMIE DUYSEN and
JERRY GORRELL. hereinafter called the lessee.

The District, for and in consideration of the covenants hereinafter named, hereby
leases to the lessee for a period of three years, beginning December 1, 2025,
ending November 30, 2028, the following described property:

Ati of that portion of land owned by the district lying the NE of Section 1, Township
22 south, Range 27 East M.D.B & M., comprising 80 acres, more or less. Also
referred to as APN Nos. 270-230-06, 270-030-02 & 270-040-01. And,

All of the part of the East half of the NW of Section 6, Township 22 South, Range 28
East, M.B.D. & M., lying west ofAtchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway and such
portions of the NW of sections 6 as are now owned by the District, comprising 60
acres, more less. Also referred to as APN No. 271-060-25.

The leasing of this land is understood to be for the purpose of pasturing livestock
and will, in all respects be subject to the uses and requirements of the District
carrying out the purpose of ownership of this property, namely, pumping of water,
construction of pipeline, etc., for delivering water to lands in the Vandalia Water
District. The lessee shall keep a minimum of 40 head of cattle on the property at all
times during the lease period.

The lessee agrees to pay annually the rental provided for in the hereinafter named
consideration, on or before February 1.

The lessee further agrees to provide all necessary labor and materials to repair the
fences and keep them in good condition to carry on the operations of the lessee and
hold the District blameless and harmless for any damages that might occur by
reason of stock escaping from the fields of any operations carried on by the lessee,
or as may be required by law.

In addition, lessee will be required to provide all materials and labor necessary for
the effective control of rodents and invasive weeds, or as may be required by law.
Lessee must get approval from District for materials used for rodent and weed
control.

If, after notification by District offence repairs, rodent and/orweed control needed,
the lessee, dot not respond, the District will do the necessary work and invoice the
lessee for the cost and the lessee herby agrees to pay said invoices.



The District will furnish water for Stock. Lessee will provide all necessary pipeline, or
other methods of transportation of water and any other equipment necessary for the
cattle operation on said property at lessee's own expense.

As consideration, Lessee shall pay to the District the sum of $3,200, payable
annually as provided above.

Lessee shall indemnify, defend ( upon written request of the District ) and save
harmless the District, its officers, employees and agents, from any and all loss,
damage, liability, claims or causes of action of every nature whatsoever for damage
to or destruction of property, including property of the District, or for injury to or
death of person, including District's officers, employees or agents, which may arise
out of any act or omission of the Lessee, its employees or agents, provided,
however, that the Lessee shall have no such obligations to any indemnity with
respects to such of the foregoing as are caused by any act or omission of the
District, its officers, employees or agents

At all times during the term of this Agreement, the Lessee, at Lessee's sole cost and
expense, shall maintain (1) public liability insurance with limits of not less that Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per person and Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000.00) per occurrence covering injury to or death to any person or
persons, and limits of not less that Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence covering property damage, (2) workers compensation insurance, and (3)
such other further insurance as my be required by law.

Said public liability insurance shall:

Include the District and its officers, employees and agents, as additional insured;
and provided that such insurance may not be canceled or reduced until thirty (30)
days after the District shall have received notice of such cancellation or reduction.

Lessee shall provide a certificate of such insurance with the District prior to the
commencement of performance under this Agreement.

The terms of this Agreement may not only be modified by the written consent of all
parties hereto. The District reserves the right to terminate this agreement giving no
less than sixty (60) days written notice to Lessee.

It is mutually agreed and understood that the lessee wil! not have the privilege to
assign this lease or any part thereof without the written and authorized consent of
the Board of Directors of the District. Lessee further agrees that at the expiration of
the lease. Lessee will deliver and give possession to said property in a complete
and peaceable manner and that there will no encumbrances of any kind placed
upon or against said property by reason of Lessee's operations upon this property
or anywhere else.



SAMMIE DUYSEN VANDALIA WATER DISTRICT

Lessee Date President Date

JERRY GORRELL

Lessee Date Secretary Date


